

SENATE MOTION

MADAM PRESIDENT:

I move that Senate Bill 246 be amended to read as follows:

- 1 Page 3, delete lines 3 through 20, begin a new paragraph and
 2 insert:
 3 "SECTION 5. IC 5-11-1-25 IS AMENDED TO READ AS
 4 FOLLOWS [EFFECTIVE JULY 1, 2007]: Sec. 25. (a) **Except as**
 5 **specifically required or provided by another law**, examinations
 6 under this chapter shall be conducted ~~annually for the following~~:
 7 (1) ~~The state~~.
 8 (2) ~~Cities~~.
 9 (3) ~~Counties~~.
 10 (4) ~~Towns with a population greater than five thousand (5,000)~~.
 11 (5) ~~Public hospitals~~.
 12 **on a schedule determined by the state board of accounts. The state**
 13 **board of accounts may not establish an audit schedule for the**
 14 **examination of an entity that is inconsistent with any federal audit**
 15 **guidelines that govern the entity.**
 16 (b) Subject to section 9 of this chapter, examinations under this
 17 chapter shall be conducted **at least** biennially for:
 18 (1) **municipalities; schools that require a federal audit;**
 19 **(2) towns with a population of less than five thousand (5,000)**
 20 **that require a federal audit; and**
 21 ~~(2) (3) all other~~ entities that **require a federal audit and** are not
 22 **listed in audited annually on the schedule determined by the**

- 1 **state board of accounts under** subsection (a)."
- 2 Renumber all SECTIONS consecutively.
(Reference is to SB 246 as printed February 2, 2007.)

Senator KENLEY